City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

All Proposers
Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
March 13, 2023

Addendum #01 — Bid #23000015— WEED/GRASS ABATEMENT OF CITY OF FLINT’S

RIGHT OF WAY FOR SECTIONS 1,2,3,5,6

This addendum has been issued to add the following information to the scope of work:

YEAR DESCRIPTION FLAT RATE FEE/RIGHT-OF-WAY
1 Flat rate fee per right-of-way parcel
For the period May, 2023 — June 30, 2024
1 Flat rate fee per two 40’ parcels

** Contractor agrees to mow the vacant City properties from the ROW to the front of the vacant

structure or, if there isn’t a structure, to the back of the property for the price of $24.00.

** Corner vacant lots will be compensated as two 40’ parcels. For this contract, a parcel is an

average of 45’.

** Contractors and employees are expected to wear safety vests while performing the work.
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City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this

RFP.
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.
Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you.
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